

William Mitchell
11099 Westborough Road, Parma Heights. Ohio 44130
440-225-6392
2barquack@gmail.com and www.2barquack.com and <http://www.linkedin.com/in/williammitchell>

SUMMARY

More than 20 years of Web Design and Development experience. More than 12 years' experience as an eCommerce Web Designer and Developer at a Payment Processing Company. More than 15 years' experience in the Credit Card Processing industry. Business Professional and Dependable.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Languages

- Proficient in: HTML, ASP, JavaScript, Flash Action Script, PHP, JQuery, HTML 5, CMS, Wordpress
- Familiar with: Microsoft Visual Basic®, Perl, ASP.net, XML, eBay Prostores API, Payment Gateway API (Authorize.net, Skipjack.com, USAePay), CRE Loaded (Modified OS Commerce) shopping cart, 3D Shopping Cart, and Custom Payment Gateway Pages for Credit Card Payment

Software

- Platforms: Microsoft Windows Win 95, Microsoft Windows 2000, Microsoft Windows XP, Vista, Windows 7, Windows 10
 - Editors: Dreamweaver CS3 –Creative Cloud, Photoshop CS3-Creative Cloud, Flash CS3-Creative Cloud, Divi Web Editor for Wordpress
-

EXPERIENCE

Web Designer and Developer 2006-2016

Electronic Merchant Systems

- Primary responsibilities include design and development of eCommerce Websites
- Presales for eCommerce Customer Support for 12 years
- In charge of developing Customized Payment Gateway Pages using Gateway API's
- Social Media Manager for the Department Website

Digital Web Administrator (Promotion) 2016-Present

Electronic Merchant Systems

- Head of a Team of Web Designers and Developers Designing in Wordpress and WYSIWYG Editors
- In Charge of all the Web Security for Corporate and Customer Websites
- Installs and maintaining all the web accounts for Corporate and Customers including Billing

Web Developer and IT Manager 2009-2016

Divorce 2 Dating (www.divorce2dating.com)

- Head Designer for Divorce 2 Dating
 - Troubleshooting with the Payment Gateway on Credit Card Transactions
 - Helps run a team for a Divorce Social Networking Website
-

EDUCATION

ITT Tech 2005

Strongsville Ohio

- A.S., Applied Science / Web Development